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MEMORANDUM 

To: Rocky Mountain Power 

 Jeff Larsen, Vice President Regulation 

 Bob Lively, Utah Regulation 

From: Utah Division of Public Utilities 

  Chris Parker, Director 

  Artie Powell, Energy Section Manager 

  Brenda Salter, Technical Consultant 

Date: February 1, 2017 

Re: Review and audit of Rocky Mountain Power’s Home Electric Lifeline Program 
(HELP) Schedule No. 91 

 Docket No. 16-035-18 (HELP 2016 Quarterly filings) 

 
P U R P O S E  

As part of the Division of Public Utilities (Division) ongoing mission of considering the interests 

of both the public and utilities, the Division will be performing an audit of the HELP Program 

for the calendar year 2016.   

I S S U E  

Annually the Division reviews various programs for compliance with state energy regulation and 

tariffs.  Rocky Mountain Power’s HELP Program is not included in general rate case filings 

therefore it will be reviewed at this time outside of a formal general rate case.   
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The Division appreciates the Company’s cooperation in this matter.  If you have any questions 

please contact. 

 
Brenda Salter 
801.530-6290 
bsalter@utah.gov  
 

 
CC Carol Revelt, Utah Public Service Commission 
 Michele Beck, Office of Consumer Services 
 Michael J. Zimmerman, RMP Regulatory Specialist 
 Service List 
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